
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM May 21, 2025

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Noel Beard
SUBJECT: Consideration to Approve Regular Board Meeting Dates for 2025-2026 school year

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION:
That the Board of Education approves Regular Meeting Dates for the 2025-2026 school year as 
amended:

Regular Board Meetings beginning at 6:00 pm

July 16  , 2025 January 21  , 2026

August 13  , 2025 (Special Meeting) February 18  , 2026

August 27  , 2025 March 18  , 2026

September 17  , 2025 (Regular and Public Hearing) April 22  , 2026

October 15  , 2025 May 20  , 2026

November 19  , 2025 June 24   , 2026(Regular and Public Hearing)

December 17  , 2025(Regular and Public Hearing) 

MOVED BY: Seconded:

YEA: NAY: YEA: NAY:

__________ MR. BEARD __________ __________ MRS. LEONARD __________

__________ MRS. TRACE __________ __________ MRS. WILSON __________

__________ MR. LONERGAN __________ __________ MRS. STEWART __________

__________ MR. POOL __________

Background Information:


